Kelly Pham

From: Richard Braddish <RBRADDIS@cityofsydney.nsw.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, 29 July 2022 2:38 PM

To: Info

Subject: 2 lee st TOGA

Hi Pete,

just to confirm we have received delivery of the 2-8 lee TOGA development today 2pm. And is on display on level2
THH
Cheers Richard

Richard Braddish
Model Maker
Planning Assessments

CITY OF SYDNEY @

Telephone: +612 9265 9967
Mobile: +61 401 677 479
cityofsydney.nsw.gov.au

The City of Sydney acknowledges the Gadigal of the
Eora nation as the Traditional Custodians of our Local
Area.

This email and any files transmitted with it are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s) and may contain
information that is confidential or subject to legal privilege. If you receive this email and you are not the addressee
(or responsible for delivery of the email to the addressee), please note that any copying, distribution or use of this
email is prohibited and as such, please disregard the contents of the email, delete the email and notify the sender
immediately.
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